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From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 10:03 AM
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Attachments: Agriculture training programme flyer - MENA & Turkiye.pdf; Invitation: OECD

training programme on due diligence - helping your business achieve responsible
and resilient supply chains in MENA & Tirkiye
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From: rbcmena&turkiye@oecd.org <rbcmena&turkiye@oecd.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:41 PM

Cc: rbemena&turkiye@oecd.org; Dylan.VANDEVEN@oecd.org;

Damla. HACIIBRAHIMOGLU@oecd.org

Subject: Invitation to join and share - OECD training on due diligence in agricultural supply chains in
MENA & Tirkiye

Dear colleagues,

We would like to share a valuable training opportunity that may be of interest to your members and would
be grateful for your support in sharing this opportunity across your network.
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To facilitate dissemination, we have attached a model email that can be easily adapted and forwarded. Please
feel free to include rbemena&turkiye@oecd.org in cc when sharing. More information on the training offer
is provided on the website, the attached flyer, and below for your reference and to help address any
questions from your members.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions. Thank you for your support, and we hope to welcome
you at the virtual launch event on 28 May.

Best regards,
The MENA & Tiirkiye RBC Team.

Dear colleagues,

Register now for a due diligence training programme for businesses operating in and sourcing from
agricultural supply chains in the Middle East, North Africa, (MENA) and Tiirkiye!

The training programme includes five free online sessions. The launch is open to all and planned for May
28, 2025, followed by three deep dives in June and the closing session later, with exact dates to be shared
soon. Participants are free to attend all sessions or those that are the most relevant to their enterprise. Those
attending at least three trainings get a certificate.

Who can participate?
» Businesses and industry associations...
... active in the agri-food sector
... from, active in, or sourcing from Egypt, Jordan, Morocco, Tunisia, or Tiirkiye
+ ...of all sizes — small enterprises welcome
¢ ..atany stage along the supply chain — from farm to retail

Why join?
Stay ahead of regulations: Gain a better understanding of emerging due diligence expectations
in key export markets.
Strengthen your business: Improve sustainability and resilience to market changes.
Gain practical knowledge: Learn about the latest tools and best practices for responsible
business.
Contribute in English or Arabic: Sessions are provided in English with Arabic interpretation.
Connect with peers: Join a network of regional businesses, share experiences, and access
training materials.
Earn recognition: Receive an OECD certificate to showcase your commitment to responsible
business.

Please consult the website and attached flyer for detailed information. It would be fantastic if you could
disseminate this invite to relevant contacts in your network. The training is part of the OECD’s regional
programme on Responsible Business Conduct for Sustainable Development: Middle East, North Africa &
Tiirkiye. Contact rbcmena&turkiye@oecd.org for any questions.

We look forward to your registration and will share practical details with eligible businesses and industry
associations soon.

Best regards,




The MENA & Tiirkiye RBC Team.

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
others authorised by the sender to receive it. Any unauthorised disclosure, use, or publication of this
information is not allowed. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete it from your system.

Cette communication est uniquement destinée a la personne ou a I’entité a laquelle elle est adressée et a
d’autres autorisées par I’émetteur a la recevoir. Aucune divulgation, utilisation ou publication de ces
informations n’est autorisée. Si vous avez regu cette communication par erreur, veuillez en notifier
I’émetteur immédiatement et la détruire de votre systéme.
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Helping your business

achieve responsible and

resilient
supply chains
in MENA & Turkiye

Is your business prepared for new due diligence
regulations in key export markets?

Is your business prepared for the impacts of climate
change and other environmental changes?

Is your business working to address labour risks in
its supply chains and support local families?

The OECD’s free training programme can help!

Register now for a due diligence training programme
specifically designed for businesses operating in and
sourcing from agricultural supply chains in the Middle East,
Narth Africa, (MENA) and Turkiye. The training programme
includes five online sessions, all free of charge. The launch
is planned for May 28 2025, followed by three deep dives in
June and the closing session at a later date. Exact dates will
be shared soon. Participants are free to attend all sessions
or those that are the most relevant to their enterprise. Those
attending at least three trainings receive a certificate.

Designed by the OECD Centre for Responsible Business Conduct, the training activities are part of the "Responsible
Business Conduct for sustainable development: Middle East, North Africa, and Turkiye” regional programme.

@) OECD

Don’t miss
this _
opporfundty

Register now to
strengthen your supply
chain and future-proof

your business!

REGISTRATION
DEADLINE

Sunday 18 May 2025

Sign up here or
scan the QR code

r
oecd.org
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Exploring key risks facing MENA & Turkiye from the
perspective of leading businesses and buyers and
an introduction to due diligence

Mapping and assessing risks in your operations
and supply chains

Addressing identified risks and remediating any
impacts

Monitoring progress and reporting on results
The importance of embedding due diligence within
corporate policies and management systems

(lessons from CEOs) and key takeaways from
trainings

WAO' can participate?

X

Businesses and industry
associations active in the

74 agri-food sector

Tunisia, or Tiirkiye

¥
From, active in, or sourcing |
from Egypt, Jordan, Mumcco,!

All business sizes - small
enterprises welcome!

an

Any stage along the supply
e chain - from farm to retail
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Néy join?

[v] stay ahead of regulations!
Gain a better understanding of emerging due diligence expectations in
key export markets.

[V strengthen your business!
Improve sustainability and resilience to market changes.

[¥] Gain practical knowledge!
Learn about the latest tools and best practices for responsible business.
The training is based on the OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises
on Responsible Business Conduct (EN|AR|IR|FR) and the OECD-FAO
Guidance for Responsible Agricultural Supply Chains (EN |AR | FR).

[+] Contribute in English or Arabic!
Sessions are provided in English with Arabic interpretation.

T

|»| Connect with peers!
Join a network of regional businesses, share experiences, and access
training materials.

[+] Earn recognition!

Receive an OFCD certificate to showcase your commitment to responsible
business.

ot does it work?

BT Register for the training session to receive invites for the
launch, three virtual deep dives and a closing session.

ICIHRGER i CERCHALLE Attend as many as you can and join at least

three sessions to get a certificate of completion. No prior attendance
required.

[V ECERETAYEY Participate in interactive exercises and real-world
case studies from MENA & Turkiye, including examples from the dairy,

spices, flavours, fruits, and vegetables sectors.
LT AVH BTSN EE T Testinsightsin your daily work between sessions.

(DT EAITL LTl Ask our due diligence specialists for help anytime

you want.



What is due diligence?

Conducting s, at all stages of agricultural supply
chains, identify and addres: lated to the environment, human
rights, labour rights, and corruption across their own operations, as well as
among their suppliers. How a e depends on the

sector, commaodity, supply ch

npany applies due diligenc

in, and market realities

Most environmental and social challenges in agricultural supply chains take
place at the farming and processing stage, including across the approximately
20 countries of the broader MENA and Turkiye region, For example, droughts
alone lead to significant declines in agricultural production and livestock aver
the past three decades, totalling USD 3.8 trillion in losses'. Climate-smart
measures are needed to mitigate and adapt to climate change, as the volume
of available water is projected to decline by up to 45%2 Similarly, cotton
farming in the region is predominantly undertaken by smallholder farmers,
whose production models often involve family members, such as women
and children, raising concerns around child labour?, Agriculture is one of the
lowest-paid, most informal sectors, with up to 94% of agricultural workers in
informal jobs in certain countries®

QECD standards on due diligence
provide busines rinternationally
recognised, government-backed
guidance that can help them
improve the impact of their business
operations and supply chains. They
do not expect companies to be
perfect in everything, everywhere,
all at once. Instead, they encourage
companies to prioritise their most
significant impacts and engage with
business partners and stakeholders

to create meaningful improvement Learn more Learn more 3
over time.

Scan the QR code

to strengthen your supply chain
and future-proof your business!

REGISTRATION DEADLINE

Sunday 18 May 2025

I Selected participants will be notified. For more 1,

Information, contact rbemena&turkiye@oecd.org
Signup ®

Coutact

VISIT OUR SOCIAL MEDIA

m_ OECD Business and Finance

X @oEcD_BizFin

!!

CONTACT US

OECD Centre for Responsible Business Concluct

RV

rbcmena&turkiye@oecd.org

OECD Istanbul Centre
Istanbul.RegionalCenter@oecd.org [-_7:
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From: rbcmena&turkiye@oecd.org
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:17 PM
Cc: rbcmena&iturkiye@oecd.org; Dylan.VANDEVEN@oecd.org;
Damla.HACIIBRAHIMOGLU®@oecd.org
Subject: Invitation: OECD training programme on due diligence - helping your business
achieve responsible and resilient supply chains in MENA & Trkiye
Attachments: Agriculture training programme flyer - MENA & Tirkiye.pdf

Dear colleagues,

Register now for a due diligence training programme for businesses operating in and sourcing from agricultural
supply chains in the Middle East, North Africa, and Tirkiye!

The training programme includes five free online sessions. The launch is open to all and planned for May 28, 2025,
followed by three deep dives in June and the closing session later, with exact dates to be shared soon. Participants
are free to attend all sessions or those that are the most relevant to their enterprise. Those attending at least three
trainings get a certificate.

Who can participate?
* Businesses and industry associations...
... active in the agri-food sector
... from, active in, or sourcing from Egypt, Jordan, Morocco, Tunisia, or Tlrkiye
¢ ..of all sizes — small enterprises welcome
e ..at any stage along the supply chain — from farm to retail

Why join?
Stay ahead of regulations: Gain a better understanding of emerging due diligence expectations in key
export markets.
Strengthen your business: Improve sustainability and resilience to market changes.
Gain practical knowledge: Learn about the latest tools and best practices for responsible business.
Contribute in English or Arabic: Sessions are provided in English with Arabic interpretation.
Connect with peers: Join a network of regional businesses, share experiences, and access training
materials.
Earn recognition: Receive an OECD certificate to showcase your commitment to responsible business.

Please consult the website and attached flyer for detailed information. The training is part of the OECD’s regional
programme on Responsible Business Conduct for Sustainable Development: Middle East, North Africa & Tiirkiye.
Contact rbcmena&turkiye@oecd.org for any questions.

It would be fantastic if you could disseminate this invite to relevant contacts in your network. We look forward to
your registration and will share practical details with eligible businesses and industry associations soon.

Best regards,

The MENA & Tirkiye RBC Team.
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